

From: Bo Starke

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: November 18, 2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

Hi Nimesh,

One other thing I wanted to note is that Panasonic only intends to use 30 MHz (5.895-5.925 GHz) for our C-V2X deployments to comply with the recent FCC rulings. We've already done this for our current deployments, but we'll need to update our license to reflect this. I'm unable to do so until the current changes I submitted are processed. Once I'm able to make changes I will update both the antenna data and our exhibit to reflect these changes.